COUNCIL AGENDA

February 20, 2024
Committee and Council Meetings can be viewed by accessing YouTube

Council Chambers
7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION — Mr. Labutis
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CAUCUS

MINUTES of February 5, 2024

APPOINTMENTS
There are none this meeting

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES
Finance

Service

Capital Improvements

Personnel

REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICIALS

City Auditor, Ryan T. Bubb — Operating report for period ending January 31, 2024

Brenda Cooper, Tax Administrator’s Office — Income Tax Revenue Reports for period ending
January 31, 2024

Certificate of Recognition - Mayor Hall and President Harris - for Steele Meister

COMMUNICATIONS

Ohio Auditor of State Keith Faber - Regarding complaint by Mr. Froelich about the City of
Newark

Jason W. Given, Coshocton County Prosecuting Attorney - Regarding Fraud allegations by Mr.
Froelich against the City of Newark

Dave Froelich - Regarding email to Mayor and City Council President

Alexia Rose, Marketing Manager Licking County Aging Partners - #SavelLunch Ride Along,
March 8-12



Ohio Division of liquor Control - Transfer application from J.A. James Inc, dba Newark Save A
Lot, 349 E. Main St., to SAL Acquisition One LLC, dba Newark Save A Lot, 349 E. Main St.,
Newark, Oh 43055

PUBLIC HEARING
24-12 RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF FARMLAND

IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

ORDINANCES ON SECOND READING
There are none this meeting

ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING

24-02 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION, PAY RANGE AND

DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, DEPARTMENT OF Safety
, DIVISION OF _Police BY CREATING THE CLASSIFICATION OF Body Worn

Camera Administrator , AND SETTING THE COMPENSATION THEREFORE

24-03 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY,
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS 994 MT. VERNON ROAD, CITY OF NEWARK, LICKING COUNTY, OHIO,
PARCEL TAX ID #054-274176-00.000 FROM THAT OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE - RM -
MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT TO MFR - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT, ZONING CODE OF
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO

24-04 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,160,000 OF BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST OF CHURCH STREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS AND
REPAIR, INCLUDING ELECTRICAL, SIDEWALK, STREET AND STREETSCAPE, AND ALL
NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-05 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $370,000 OF BOND ANTICIPATION
NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PAYING A PORTION OF THE CITY’S COST FOR HORNS HILL ROAD SANITARY SEWER
PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-06 TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $520,000 OF BOND ANTICIPATION
NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PAYING THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE STREAMBANK PROTECTION
PROJECT, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF THE SHEET PILE DAM ON RACCOON
CREEK, SITE PREPARATION AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.



24-07 AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING THREE BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE
ISSUES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

24-08 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION, PAY RANGE
AND DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE, DIVISION OF CEMETERY AND PARKS BY
ABOLISHING THE CLASSIFICATION OF EQUIPMENT OPERATOR AND CREATING THE
CLASSIFICATION OF GROUNDS MAINTENANCE WORKER, AND SETTING THE
COMPENSATION THEREFORE

RESOLUTIONS ON SECOND READING

24-01 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 FIRE ACT GRANT PROGRAMS, IN
SUPPORT OF TRAINING PROGRAMS, EQUIPMENT PURCHASES, FUNDING FOR
PERSONNEL, FIRE PREVENTION, AND FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE
CITY.

24-02 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR AN AWARD OF
FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FUNDING UNDER THE OHIO EMS TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT GRANT
PROGRAM.

24-03 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
APPLY FOR FUNDING FROM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, BUREAU OF JUSTICE
ASSISTANCE UNDER THE BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROGRAM.

24-05 APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION ($30,000.00 -For Property Maintenance)

24-06 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
(EPA) FOR THE H2 OHIO RIVERS INITIATIVE CHLORIDE REDUCTION GRANT. PROGRAM.

24-07 AN RESOLUTION IMPLEMENTING SECTIONS 3735.65 THROUGH 3735.70 OF THE OHIO
REVISED CODE, ESTABLISHING AND DESCRIBING THE BOUNDARIES OF A COMMUNITY
REINVESTMENT AREA IN THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO.

RESOLUTIONS ON FIRST READING

24-08 APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION (51,670.94 -amount rec’d as cash forfeiture from the Court, Court order states a
check must be sent to Trumble County for back child support)



24-09 EXP APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION ( $3,077.00 -to pay Invoice for legal services)

24-10 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE AUDITOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
PAY BILLS ON BEHALF OF THE CLERK OF COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 5705.41 (D), THEN
AND NOW CERTIFICATION; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-13 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO
NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE
AND INSTALLATION OF A NEW SECONDARY BOILER FOR THE NEWARK POLICE DEPARTMENT

24-14 A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION WITH REGARD TO THE RETENTION OF OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL

24-15 CI APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION ($91,000.00 -NFD Hollander Fire Station Roof, STR Sign Maker)

24-16 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE FOR
THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO, TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 261 AND 263 MOUNT VERNON ROAD, NEWARK, OHIO.

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



RESOLUTION NO: O? L/ -/ g

BY

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the City of Newark, Ohio is a municipal corporation duly authorized and
operating under the Newark City Charter and the laws of the State of Ohio; and,

WHEREAS,MJS Land Development LLC is the owner of real property located at Riggs
Road, Newark, Ohio, being known as parcel number 096-286596-00.000, all or a portion of
which is situated within the boundaries of the City of Newark, Ohio; and,

WHEREAS, MJS Land Development LLC, has submitted a renewal application with the
Licking County Auditor’s Office for continued placement of such property in an agricultural
district; and,

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code § 929.02 requires a legislative body of a municipal
corporation to conduct a public hearing on applications for placement of farmland in an
agricultural district or renewals of said applications within 30 days of said applications receipt
when such land is located within a municipal corporation’s boundaries and to take action upon
such application within seven (7) days thereafter; and,

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the City of Newark’s legislative body, the Newark City
Council, has received application for placement of farmland in an agricultural district on January
18, 2024, and a public hearing on such renewal application shall be conducted on

F'ebru.a.v‘j 20 2024,

WHEREAS, this Resolution is hereby deemed an emergency pursuant to Charter Article
4,06 in that it is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or
welfare due to statutorily imposed deadlines for action by this Council.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE
OF OHIO, THAT:



Section One: The Newark City Council has considered MJS Land Development LLC’s renewal
application for placement of farmland in an agricultural district attached hereto
and finds it to be satisfactory and hereby approves the same.

Section Two: The Clerk of the Newark City Council is hereby directed to timely submit
notification of this action to all necessary parties as required by Ohio Revised
Code § 929.02.

Section Three: This Resolution shall take effect immediately as an emergency for the reasons as
stated herein pursuant to Newark City Charter Article 4.07.

Passed this day of ,2024.
PRESIDENT
ATTEST:
CLERK OF COUNCIL
DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:
DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:
MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

// Dfrector of Law

Prepared by the Law Director’s Office



ORDINANCE NO:_24-02

BY:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION, PAY RANGE AND
DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, DEPARTMENT
OF Safety , DIVISION OF Police BY CREATING THE
CLASSIFICATION OF Body Worn Camera Administrator , AND SETTING THE
COMPENSATION THEREFORE

WHEREAS, the Division of Police has had a cause to review their
staffing needs and has determined that alteration is warranted in the organization or structure due

to changing workplace needs;
and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the position authorization and classification/pay
range tables to accomplish the foregoing objective;

and,
WHEREAS, the overall position authorization for the division will increase by /;
and,

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee considered this matter on__2.5.24 , and
recommended that it be considered by full council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1: The position of Body Worn Camera Administrator is
hereby created within the Department of ___Safety Division of __ Police

SECTION 2: The position classification/pay range table for the hereby amended as
follows: Pay Range 35

SECTION 3: The position of Body Worn Camera Administrator _shall receive
compensation and benefits as set forth in the current AFSCME 1,.2963 Collective
Bargaining Agreement. This position is in the classified service of the City of Newark.

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources



SECTION 4: The authorization table of the Newark Police Non-Uniform Division is
amended to reflect the following changes:

*Strength authorization table

Benefit

Active
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Proposed

Position #

3.155.623.01

3.203.600.01

3.203.631.01

3.203.634.01

3.203.634.02

3.203.634.03

3.203.634.04

3.203.635.01

3.203.679.01

3.203.811.01

4,203.678.01

4,203.699.01

3.203.677.01

Description

Impound Clerk

Account Clerk

Evidence Custodian

Public Safety Officer

Public Safety Officer

Public Safety Officer

Public Safety Officer

Detective Bureau Clerk/Analyst
Information System Coordinator
Vehicle Maintenance Worker
Information Tech Specialist
Criminalist

Body Worn Camera
Administrator

Totals

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources

Department

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-
Uniform

203 - Police Non-Uniform

Current
Proposed

Group
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
AFSCME-FT
NON-BARG FT
NON-BARG FT

AFSCME-FT

12
13




SECTION 5: This ordinance shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by
Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of ,
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
ATTEST
Clerk of Council
DATE FILED WITH MAYOR
DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR
MAYOR
APPROVED AS TO FORM

Director of Law

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources



| POSITION TITLE

DEPARTMENT/DIVISION |

Body Worn Camera Administrator

Public Safety/Police

| APPOINTING AUTHORITY REPORTS TO |
Safety Director Records Unit Sergeant

| FLSA STATUS PART-TIME/FULL-TIME |
Exempt Full Time

[ AFFILIATION PAY RANGE/SALARY RANGE ]
AFSCME L2963 35

‘ SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

POSITION DESCRIPTION APPROVAL l

No

Wm. Spurgeon, HR Director

| PURPOSE

|

The employee holding this position performs professional work by providing non-enforcement, administrative,
and technical support services to the Newark Division of Polices’ Body Worn Camera (BWC) Program.

’ ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

o Review recordings to ensure Newark Division of Police policies and State and Federal laws are followed

before releasing BWC recordings.

o Examples include sensitive footage of victims, juveniles, and suspects and making necessary

modifications to protect privacy and safety.

o Assists prosecutors by sending BWC footage through current software programs for felony and
misdemeanor cases while ensuring all discovery requests are honored.

o Operate a computer to enter, retrieve, review, and modify data; verifies accuracy of entered data and

makes corrections, as needed.

o Perform miscellaneous clerical tasks, such as answering telephone, emails, in-person requests, data

entry and etc.

o Provide support for Impound and Payroll Clerks, Information Systems Coordinator and officers with

various tasks as needed.

daily activities and tasks.

The requirements listed are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. This Position Description is intended to identify and illustrate the kinds of duties that may be assigned to
the position. It should not be interpreted as describing all of the duties that may ever be required of such an employce, or be used to limit the nature and
extent of assignments such individuals may be given. Maintains an awareness of worler safety guidelines and procedures and applies these in performing




o Complete court-ordered sealed records.

o Send accident reports to Carfax for Police and LexisNexis.

o Complete domestic violence statistics for the Ohio Attorney General & enter them into the OHLEG
portal.

o Update offense notification to law enforcement by sending court-ordered changes, dismissals, or the
addition of new charge(s) to BCIL.

o Maintain Newark Division of Police Records Retention Schedule.

o Perform daily deposit of monetary funds from fees, including fingerprinting, bicycle license, and
impounds.

o Other duties as needed.

| POSITION REQUIREMENTS
Minimum:

» Valid Ohio Driver’s license.

» High School Diploma or GED.

> Above average computer skills including M/S Office Suite, Web-based Applications and various other
software applications.

» Demonstrated ability to write and speak effectively.

> Above average public relation/customer service skills.

» Demonstrated ability to prioritize tasks and assignments.

> Ability to successfully complete LEADS certification and Notary Public Commissioning,

» Successfully complete public records law classes.

> Pass a law enforcement background check, including a truth certification examination.

Preferred:

» Two-year degree in — Business Administration, Computer Science, or closely related field.

> Excellent computer skills including M/S Office Suite, video/audio redaction software, and various other
software applications.

> Exemplary public relation/customer service skills.

> Certifications - Current Leads certification and Notary Public Commission.

» Experience with handling court orders such as sealing, expunging, and redacting criminal records.

> Experience with public records management systems.

* Documented success and work experience may be an accepted substitute for some position requirements.

The requirements listed are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions, This Position Description is intended to identify and illustrate the kinds of duties that may be assigned to
the position. It should not be interpreted as describing all of the duties that may ever be required of such an employee, or be used to limit the nature and
extent of assignments such individuals may be given. Maintains an awareness of worker safety guidelines and procedures and applies these in performing
daily activities and tasks,




ORDINANCE NO. 403

BY:

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY, GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS 994 MT VERNON ROAD, CITY OF
NEWARK, LICKING COUNTY, OHIO, PARCEL TAX ID #054-274176-00.000 FROM
THAT OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE - RM — MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT TO
MFR — MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT, ZONING CODE OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO.

WHEREAS, an application for zoning classification has been filed with Council; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio, this
ordinance shall be referred to the Planning Commission immediately after its first
reading; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing upon such application
and the Clerk of Council shall cause notice of such hearing to be publicized one time at
least seven (7) days prior to the date of such public hearing; and

WHEREAS, upon the return of the ordinance to Council by the Planning Commission,
council shall cause a second reading to be made of this ordinance and shall take such
action as is appropriate pursuant to Article 4.12 of the Charter of the City of Newark,
Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The zoning map as established by Ordinance 08-33 (A) is hereby revised by
changing the zoning classification for the following described property from SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENCE - RM - MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT TO MFR — MULTI-
FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT, Zoning Code of the City of Newark.

SEE EXHIBIT “A” FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Section 2: Pursuant to Article 4.12(C) of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio, a
vote of at least six (6) members shall be necessary to adopt or defeat the ordinance in
the event the Planning Commission has recommended approval or has made no
recommendation. An affirmative vote of at least seven (7) Council members shall be
necessary to adopt a zoning ordinance that the Planning Commission has
recommended against approval.

Section 3: The Newark Planning Commission is hereby authorized and directed to
make the change described herein on the aforementioned zoning map.



Section 4: This ordinance shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by
Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of , 20

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:
Clerk of Council

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:

f)y,e
DESCRIPTION APPROVED:

Brian Morehead, Engineer

Prepared by the Office of the Director of Law



CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. o 40 £7/

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,160,000
OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COST
OF CHURCH STREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS AND REPAIR,
INCLUDING  ELECTRICAL, SIDEWALK, STREET AND
STREETSCAPE, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the fiscal officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the life
of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefor is eighteen (18) years, and of the notes to be issued in
anticipation thereof as eighteen (18) years; and

WHEREAS, outstanding notes in the principal amount of $1,130,000 are about to mature
and shall be renewed in an amount not to exceed $1,160,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City" or the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1. That it is necessary to issue bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed
$1,160,000 for the purpose of paying the cost of Church Street Area improvements and repair,
including electrical, sidewalk, street and streetscape, and all necessary appurtenances thereto.
Said bonds shall be dated approximately March 1, 2025, shall bear interest at the rate now
estimated at six per centum (6.00%) per annum and shall mature in substantially equal annual or
semiannual instaliments over a period not exceeding eighteen (18) years after their issuance,

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that renewal notes (hereinafter called the
"Notes") in the principal amount of not to exceed $1,160,000 shall be issued in anticipation of
the issuance of said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed six per centum (6.00%) per annum, without further action of this
Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein provided, payable
at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, shall mature within one (1) year of their dated
date, and shall be of the denominations of $100,000 and integral multiples thereof, with one Note
in the denomination of any amount at or in excess of $100,000, and shall be sold only to
sophisticated investors,

SECTION 4. That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the notes may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (ii) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the notes "immobilized" to the custody
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initialty The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant” means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.



"Ordinance" means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect

_to any of such notes: (i) there shall be a single note of each maturity; (ii) those notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iif) the beneficial owners of notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive notes in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in commection with the issuance of the notes to the Depository for use in a book entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the notes
under a book entry system.,

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the notes for use in
a book entry system, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. If this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.

SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "Church Street Area Improvement Bond
Anticipation Notes (Sixth Renewal)" and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution
approved by the City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are
issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter,



SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Northland Securities,
Powell, Ohio, such sale to be made at not less than par and accrued interest, The City Auditor is
authorized to execute a certificate awarding the notes with terms conforming to the terms of this
Ordinance. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon, shall
be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose, and for
-which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess fund resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference to all other
items and for the full amount thereof.

The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a separate and
distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for
the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of which they
are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or renewal notes ate
authorized and issued, or available revenues of the City are appropriated and applied to the
payment of the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax need not be
levied.

SECTION 9. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated or deemed designated as "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the purpose of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.

SECTION 10. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 11. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



SECTION 12. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly proceed with renewal of outstanding notes, therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect
immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: March 4, 2024

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor:

Date approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

41323853



CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Council
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on March , 2024,
Clerk of Council
RECEIPT
The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.
County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio
Dated: March , 2024

41323853



CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $1,160,000 Church Street Area Improvement Bond

Anticipation Notes (Sixth Renewal):
(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and
issuance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

41323853



EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at p.m., on the
4th day of March, 2024, at , Newark, Ohio,
with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED
$1,160,000 OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION
OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING
THE COST OF CHURCH STREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS AND
REPAIR, INCLUDING ELECTRICAL, SIDEWALK, STREET AND
STREETSCAPE, AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES
THERETO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring an
ordinance or resolution of a general or permanent nature to be read on three different days.

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be

passed as read,

seconded the motion and, the roll being called

upon the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed March 4, 2024,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held on the 4th
day of March, 2024, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council

41323853



RESTATED CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the fiscal officer of the City of Newark, Ohio, within the meaning
| of Section 133.01 of the Revised Code of Ohio, hereby certifies that the estimated life of the
improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed $1,160,000 of notes, for
the purpose of paying the cost of Church Street Area improvements and repair, including
electrical, sidewalk, street and streetscape, and all necessary appurtenances thereto; and that the
maximum maturity of said bonds in anticipation of which the notes are issued, in accordance
with Section 133.20 of the Revised Code of Ohio, is not less than twenty (20) years, which is my
estimate of the useful life of the improvements, but reduced to eighteen (18) years pursuant to
Section 133.22 (C)(2) of the Revised Code of Ohio, and the maximum maturity of notes issued
in anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years, but reduced to eighteen (18) years in order to comply
with Section 133,22 of the Revised Code of Ohio,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand, this 4th day of March, 2024.

City Auditor

41323853




CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. @? L{ *’GSW

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $370,000 OF
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE CITY’S COST FOR HORNS HILL ROAD
SANITARY SEWER PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the
life of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefore is twenty (20) years, and of the notes to be issued in

anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years,

WHEREAS, outstanding bond anticipation notes in the principal amount of $455,000 are
about to mature and shall be renewed in a reduced amount,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City"), Licking County, Ohio:

SECTION 1, That it is necessary to issue bonds of the City in the principal amount of
not to exceed $370,000 for the purpose of paying a portion of the City’s cost, and a portion of the
property owners® cost in anticipation of the levy and collection of special assessments for Horns
Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project improvements. Said bonds shall be dated approximately
March 1, 2025, shall bear intetest at the rate now estimated at six per centum (6%) per annum
and shall mature in substantially equal annual or semiannual installments over a period not
exceeding twenty (20) years after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that notes (hereinafter called the "Notes") in
the principal amount of not to exceed $370,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance of
said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed six per centum (6.00%) per annum, without further action of this
Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein provided, payable
at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, shall mature within one year of their dated date,
and shall be of the such number and denomination as may be requested by the purchaser,
provided all Notes shall be issued in minimum denominations of at least $100,000 or integral
multiples thereof, with one note in the denomination of any amount at or in excess of $100,000,
and shall be sold only to sophisticated investors.

SECTION 4. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and the City Auditor,
provided that such signatures may be facsimile signatures, and may bear the seal of the City.
The Notes shall be designated "Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project Improvement Bond
Anticipation Notes (Fourth Year Renewal)" and shall be payable at the office of a financial
institution approved by the City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which
they are issued and that they are issued in pursuance of this ordinance and the City Charter. The
Notes may be issued under a book entry only system. That for purposes of this ordinance, the
following terms shall have the following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the Notes may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (ii) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the Notes "immobilized" to the custody
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those Notes and that principal and interest.

"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in Notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers



of Notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant”" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.

"Ordinance" means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the Notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such Notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect
to any of such Notes: (i) there shall be a single Note of each maturity; (ii) those Notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iif) the beneficial owners of Notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive Notes in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any Notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the Notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on Notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of Notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
Note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that Note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the Note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that Note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the Notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Couneil, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the Notes to the Depository for use in a book entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the Notes
under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the Notes for use in
a book entry system, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. If this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the Notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver Note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive Notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.



SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the City. The
Notes shall be designated "Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project Improvement Bond
Anticipation Notes" and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the
City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that

they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.

SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to the original purchaser as
evidenced by the execution of a Certificate of Award (the "Certificate of Award") which the City
Auditor is hereby authorized to sign on behalf of the City, such sale to be made at not less than
par and accrued interest. The Certificate of Award shall state the interest rate and the dated date
for the Notes. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest thereon,
shall be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other purpose,
and for which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and accrued interest
received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be applied to the payment
of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the City, and the full
faith, credit and revenue of the City are hereby pledged for the prompt payment of the same. The
par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any excess fund resulting
from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only for the retirement of
the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the City within applicable limitations, in addition to all other taxes, a
direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been issued
without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed, certified,
levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the same
manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are certified,
extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference to all other items and
for the full amount thereof.

The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a separate and
distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for
the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of which they
are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or renewal Notes are
authorized and issued, or surplus City revenues are appropriated and applied to the payment of
the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax need not be levied,

SECTION 9. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as 1nay be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the City, on the date of delivery of the Notes for inclusion in
the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable
expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said Sections
103(b)(2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated or deemed designated as "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the purpose of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.

SECTION 10, That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 11. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121,22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



SECTION 12. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for
the preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
provide for timely payment of outstanding notes, this Ordinance shall take effect immediately
upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: March 4, 2024

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor:

Date approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

41323853



CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Council
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on March , 2024,

Clerk of Council

RECEIPT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.

County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio

Dated: March , 2024

41323853



CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
following were the officers and members of Council during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $370,000 Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project
Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes (Fourth Year Renewal):
(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the following is a
true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and issuance of the

above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

41323853




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at p.m., on the
4th day of March, 2024, at , Newark, Ohio,
with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $370,000 OF
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING A
PORTION OF THE CITY’S COST FOR HORNS HILL ROAD
SANITARY SEWER PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring each ordinance or
resolution to be read on three different days. seconded the motion
and, the roll being called upon the question, the votes resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be passed.
seconded the motion and, the roll being called upon the question,

the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed March 4, 2024,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of the meetings of the Council of said City, held on the
4th day of March, 2024, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council

41323853



RESTATED CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies
that the life of the proposed Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project Improvements is at least
five (5) years and that estimated life of the improvements financed with the proceeds of the sale
of not to exceed $370,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying a portion of the City’s cost for
Horns Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project improvements, is at least twenty (20) years and that the
maximum maturity of bonds issued for said purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of the
Ohio Revised Code, is twenty (20) years and the maximum maturity of notes issued in

anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 4th day of March, 2024.

City Auditor

41323853



CITY OF NEWARK. OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 01 i{ -0 (ﬁ

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $520,000 OF
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE
COST OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE STREAMBANK
PROTECTION PROJECT, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF
THE SHEET PILE DAM ON RACCOON CREEK, SITE
PREPARATION AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Officer of the City of Newark has heretofore estimated that the
life of the project hereinafter described is at least five (5) years, and certified that the maximum
maturity of the bonds issued therefore is twenty (20) years, and of the notes to be issued in
anticipation thereof as twenty (20) years; and

WHEREAS, outstanding notes in the principal amount of $505,000 are about to mature
and shall be renewed in an amount not to exceed $520,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "Municipality"), Licking County, Ohio, a majority of the members elected
thereto concurring:

SECTION 1, That it is necessary to issue bonds of the Municipality in the principal
amount of not to exceed $520,000 for the purpose of paying the cost of construction of the
Streambank Protection Project, including replacement of the sheet pile dam on Raccoon Creek,
site preparation and all necessary appurtenances, including costs of issuance. Said bonds shall be
dated approximately March 1, 2025, shall bear interest at the rate now estimated at six per
centum (6%) per annum and shall mature in substantially equal annual or semiannual
installments over a period not exceeding twenty (20) years after their issuance.

SECTION 2. That it is hereby determined that notes (hereinafter called the "Notes") in
the principal amount of not to exceed $520,000 shall be issued in anticipation of the issuance of
said bonds.

SECTION 3. That the Notes shall be dated their date of issuance, shall bear interest at a
rate of interest not to exceed six per centum (6.00%) per annum, without further action of this
Council, to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of the Notes as herein provided, payable
at maturity, and until the principal sum is paid, shall mature not more than one year from date of
issuance, and shall be of the such number and denomination as may be requested by the
putchaser, provided all Notes shall be issued in denominations of $100,000 or integral multiples
thereof, with one note in the denomination of any amount at or in excess of $100,000, and shall
be sold only to sophisticated investors.

SECTION 4. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and the City Auditor,
provided that such signatures may be facsimile signatures, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be designated "Streambank Protection Project Bond Anticipation
Notes (Third Renewal)" and shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by
the City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that
they are issued in pursuance of this ordinance and the City Charter. The Notes may be issued
under a book entry only system. That for purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall
have the following meanings:

"Book entry form" or "book entry system" means a form or system under which (i) the
beneficial right to payment of principal of and interest on the Notes may be transferred only
through a book entry, and (ii) physical note certificates in fully registered form are issued only to
the Depository or its nominee as registered owner, with the Notes "immobilized" to the custody
of the Depository, and the book entry maintained by others than this Council is the record that
identifies the owners of beneficial interests in those Notes and that principal and interest,



"Depository" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal law
operating and maintaining, together with its Participants or otherwise, a book entry system to
record ownership of beneficial interests in Notes or principal and interest, and to effect transfers
of Notes, in book entry form, and includes and means initially The Depository Trust Company (a
limited purpose trust company), New York, New York.

"Participant" means any participant contracting with a Depository under a book entry
system and includes security brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing
corporations.

"Ordinance" means this ordinance.

All or any portion of the Notes may be initially issued to a Depository for use in a book
entry system, and the provisions of this Section shall apply to such Notes, notwithstanding any
other provision of this Ordinance. If and as long as a book entry system is utilized with respect
to any of such Notes: (i) there shall be a single Note of each maturity; (ii) those Notes shall be
registered in the name of the Depository or its nominee, as registered owner, and immobilized in
the custody of the Depository; (iii) the beneficial owners of Notes in book entry form shall have
no right to receive Notes in the form of physical securities or certificates; (iv) ownership of
beneficial interests in any Notes in book entry form shall be shown by book entry on the system
maintained and operated by the Depository and its Participants, and transfers of the ownership of
beneficial interests shall be made only by book entry by the Depository and its Participants; and
(v) the Notes as such shall not be transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another
Depository or to another nominee of a Depository, without further action by this Council. Debt
service charges on Notes in book entry form registered in the name of a Depository or its
nominee shall be payable in the manner provided in this Council’s agreement with the
Depository to the Depository or its authorized representative (i) in the case of interest, on each
interest payment date, and (ii) in all other cases, upon presentation and surrender of Notes as
provided in this Ordinance.

The paying agent and registrar (the "Paying Agent and Registrar") may, with the approval
of this Council, enter into an agreement with the beneficial owner or registered owner of any
Note in the custody of a Depository providing for making all payments to that owner of principal
and interest on that Note or any portion thereof (other than any payment of the entire unpaid
principal amount thereof) at a place and in a manner (including wire transfer of federal funds)
other than as provided in this Ordinance, without prior presentation or surrender of the Note,
upon any conditions which shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar and to this
Council. That payment in any event shall be made to the person who is the registered owner of
that Note on the date that principal is due, or, with respect to the payment of interest, as of the
applicable date agreed upon as the case may be. The Paying Agent and Registrar shall furnish a
copy of each of those agreements, certified to be correct by the Paying Agent and Registrar, to
any other paying agents for the Notes and to this Council. Any payment of principal or interest
pursuant to such an agreement shall constitute payment thereof pursuant to, and for all purposes
of, this Ordinance.

The City Auditor is authorized and directed without further action of this Council to
execute, acknowledge and deliver, in the name of and on behalf of this Council, a blanket letter
agreement between this Council and The Depository Trust Company, as Depository, to be
delivered in connection with the issuance of the Notes to the Depository for use in a book entry
system, and to take all other actions the City Auditor deems appropriate in issuing the Notes
under a book entry system.

If any Depository determines not to continue to act as Depository for the Notes for use in
a book entry system, this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar may attempt to establish a
securities depository/book entry relationship with another qualified Depository under this
Ordinance. If this Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar do not or are unable to do so, this
Council and the Paying Agent and Registrar, after the Paying Agent and Registrar has made
provision for notification of the beneficial owners by the then Depository, shall permit
withdrawal of the Notes from the Depository and authenticate and deliver Note certificates in
fully registered form to the assigns of the Depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense
(including costs of printing definitive Notes), if the event is not the result of action or inaction by
this Council or the Paying Agent and Registrar, of those persons requesting such issuance.



SECTION 5. That the Notes shall be executed by the Mayor and City Auditor, provided
that one of such signatures may be a facsimile signature, and may bear the seal of the
Municipality. The Notes shall be payable at the office of a financial institution approved by the
City Auditor and shall express upon their faces the purpose for which they are issued and that
they are issued in pursuance of this Ordinance and the City Charter.

SECTION 6. That the Notes shall be sold by the City Auditor to Northland Securities as
evidenced by the execution of a Certificate of Award (the "Certificate of Award"), which the
City Auditor is hereby authorized to sign on behalf of the City, such sale to be made at not less
than par and accrued interest. The Certificate of Award shall state the interest rate and the dated
date for the Notes. The proceeds from such sale, except any premium or accrued interest
thereon, shall be paid into the proper fund and used for the purpose aforesaid and for no other
purpose, and for which purpose said proceeds are hereby appropriated. Any premium and
accrued interest received by the City shall be transferred to the bond retirement fund to be
applied to the payment of principal and interest of the Notes in the manner provided by law.

SECTION 7. That the Notes shall be the full general obligations of the Municipality, and
the full faith, credit and revenue of the Municipality are hereby pledged for the prompt payment
of the same. The par value received from the sale of bonds anticipated by the Notes, and any
excess funds resulting from the issuance of the Notes, shall to the extent necessary be used only
for the retirement of the Notes at maturity, together with interest thereon and is hereby pledged
for such purpose.

SECTION 8. That during the period while the Notes run there shall be levied upon all of
the taxable property in the Municipality within applicable limitations, in addition to all other
taxes, a direct tax annually, not less than that which would have been levied if bonds had been
issued without the prior issue of the Notes; said tax shall be and is hereby ordered computed,
certified, levied and extended upon the tax duplicate and collected by the same officers in the
same manner and at the same time that taxes for general purposes for each of said years are
certified, extended and collected. Said tax shall be placed before and in preference to all other
items and for the full amount thereof.

The funds derived from said tax levy hereby required shall be placed in a separate and
distinct fund and, together with interest collected on the same, shall be irrevocably pledged for
the payment of the principal and interest of the Notes, or the bonds in anticipation of which they
are issued, when and as the same fall due; provided, however, that if bonds or renewal Notes are
authorized and issued, or surplus City revenues are appropriated and applied to the payment of
the Notes (the anticipated repayment revenues), to that extent, said tax need not be levied.

SECTION 9. That this Council, for and on behalf of the City of Newark, hereby
covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the Notes hereby authorized in such
manner and to such extent, if any, and take such other action as may be necessary, after taking
into account reasonable expectations at the time the debt is incurred, so that they will not
constitute obligations the interest on which is subject to federal income taxation or "arbitrage
bonds" under Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") and the regulations prescribed thereunder. The City Auditor or any other officer having
responsibility with respect to the issuance of the Notes is authorized and directed to give an
appropriate certificate on behalf of the Municipality, on the date of delivery of the Notes for
inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and
reasonable expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 regulations thereunder.

The Notes are hereby designated or deemed designated as "qualified tax-exenipt
obligations" for the purpose of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.

SECTION 10. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the County Auditor.

SECTION 11, That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Couneil
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



SECTION 12. That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure for the
presentation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City to
promptly construct the improvements. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect immediately
upon its passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED: March 4, 2024

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor:

Date approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

41323853




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of Ordinance

No.
Clerk of Council
CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Ordinance was filed with the County
Auditor, County of Licking, Ohio, on March , 2024,
Clerk of Council
RECEIPT
The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the foregoing ordinance.
County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio
Dated: March , 2024

41323853




CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that the
' following were the officers and members of council during the period proceedings were taken
authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $520,000 Streambank Protection Project Bond
Anticipation Notes (Third Renewal):
(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

- TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and

issuance of the above-identified obligations.

Clerk of Council

41323853




EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session, at p.m., on the
4th day of March, 2024, at , Newark, Ohio,
with the following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF §$520,000 OF
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE
ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE
COST OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE STREAMBANK
PROTECTION PROJECT, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF
THE SHEET PILE DAM ON RACCOON CREEK, SITE
PREPARATION AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

moved to suspend the rule requiring each ordinance or
resolution to be read on three different days. seconded the motion
and, the roll being called upon the question, the votes resulted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be passed.
seconded the motion and, the roll being called upon the question,

the vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The ordinance was declared passed March 4, 2024.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said City, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a
true and correct extract from the minutes of the meetings of the Council of said City, held on the
4th day of March, 2024, to the extent pertinent to consideration and passage of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council

41323853



RESTATED CERTIFICATE AS TO MAXIMUM MATURITY OF
BONDS AND BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

The undersigned, being the City Auditor of the City of Newark, Ohio, hereby certifies that
the life of the proposed project is at least five (5) years and that estimated life of the improvements
financed with the proceeds of the sale of not to exceed $520,000 of notes, for the purpose of paying '
the cost of construction of the Streambank Protection Project, including replacement of the sheet
pile dam on Raccoon Creek, site preparation and all necessary appurtenances, including costs of
issuance, is at least twenty (20) years and that the maximum maturity of bonds issued for said
purpose, in accordance with Section 133.20 of the Ohio Revised Code, is twenty (20) years and the

maximum maturity of notes issued in anticipation thereof is twenty (20) years.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 4th day of March, 2024.

City Auditor

41323853



CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. Y, é’f N (;)7

AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING THREE BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE ISSUES OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, this Council of the City of Newark, Ohio has passed three Ordinances
(collectively, the "Note Ordinances"), which authorized three bond anticipation note issues in an
aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $2,050,000 (collectively, the "Notes") as follows:
(1) $1,160,000 Church Street Area Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes; (2) $370,000 Horns
Hill Road Sanitary Sewer Project Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes; and (3) $520,000
Streambank Protection Project Bond Anticipation Notes; and

WHEREAS, this Council desires to consolidate the three issues of Notes into a single
bond anticipation note issue to achieve certain cost savings;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Newark
(hereinafter called the "City"), County of Licking, Ohio, two-thirds of the members elected
thereto concurring;:

SECTION 1. That, pursuant to the provisions of Section 133.30 of the Ohio Revised
Code (the "Revised Code"), the three separate issues of Notes shall be consolidated into a single
issue, which shall be known as "Various Putpose General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes,
Series 2024" (the "2024 Notes").

SECTION 2. That the 2024 Notes shall be issued in said maximum principal sum of
$2,050,000 for the above-described purposes under authority of the general laws of the State of
Ohio, particularly the Uniform Public Securities Law of the Revised Code. The provisions of the
Note Ordinances are incorporated herein by reference. The 2024 Notes shall be issued in
authorized denominations of $100,000, with one note in the denomination of any amount at or in
excess of $100,000, and shall be sold only to sophisticated investors.

SECTION 3. That the proceeds of the sale of the 2024 Notes shall be apportioned,
deposited and credited in accordance with Section 133.32 of the Revised Code, to the respective
purposes and funds in accordance with the amounts of each of the issues of Notes authorized by
the appropriate Note Ordinance.

SECTION 4. The City covenants that it will not take any action, or fail to take any
action, if any such action or failure to take action would adversely affect the exclusion from
gross income of the interest on the 2024 Notes under Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The City will not directly or indirectly use or permit
the use of any proceeds of the 2024 Notes or any other funds of the City, or take or omit to take
any action that would cause the 2024 Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of
Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Code. To that end, the City will comply with all requirements
of Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 of the Code to the extent applicable to the 2024 Notes. In the
event that at any time the City is of the opinion that for purposes of this Section 4 it is necessary
to restrict or limit the yield on the investment of any moneys, the City shall take such action as
may be necessary. The Council of the City, or any other officer having responsibility with
respect to the issuance of the 2024 Notes, is authorized and directed to give an appropriate
certificate on behalf of the City, on the date of delivery of said 2024 Notes for inclusion in the
transcript of proceedings, setting forth the facts, estimates and circumstances and reasonable
expectations pertaining to the use of the proceeds thereof and the provisions of said Sections
103(b)(2) and 148 and regulations thereunder, and to execute and deliver on behalf of the City an
IRS Form 8038-G in connection with the issuance of the 2024 Notes.

The 2024 Notes are hereby designated or deemed designated as "qualified tax-exempt
obligations" for the purpose of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.

SECTION 5. That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to forward a copy of this
ordinance and the Note Ordinances to the County Auditor. :



SECTION 6. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this ordinance were passed in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in
such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal

. requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 7. That this Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City, in order
to timely pay outstanding notes. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED March 4, 2024

Presiding Officer
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor:

Date approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law

Prepared By: Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

41323853



CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing ordinance was certified this
day to the County Auditor.

Clerk of Council
Dated: March ,2024

RECEIPT

The undersignéd hereby acknowledges receipt of a certified copy of the foregoing
ordinance.

County Auditor
Licking County, Ohio
Dated: March , 2024

1323353



CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP

The undersigned, City Auditor of the City of Newark, County of Licking, Ohio, hereby

_certifies that the following were the officers and members of Council during the period

proceedings were taken authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $2,050,000 Various Purpose
General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes:

(Please Type Names Here)

Mayor

City Auditor

Treasurer

Director of Safety

Director of Public Service

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Member of Council

Director of Law

City Auditor

TRANSCRIPT CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council of said Municipality, hereby certifies that the
following is a true and complete transcript of all proceedings relating to the authorization and -
issuance of the above-identified Obligation.

Clerk of Council

41323853



EXTRACT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING

The Council of the City of Newark, Ohio, met in regular session at p.m.
on the 4th day of March, 2024, at , Newark, Ohio with the
following members present:

There was presented and read to Council Ordinance No. , entitled:

AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING THREE BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE ISSUES OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

moved to suspend the rule requiring each ordinance or
resolution to be read on different days. seconded the motion and, the
roll being called on the question, the vote resulted as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

then moved that Ordinance No. be adopted.
seconded the motion and, the roll being called upon the question, the

vote resulted as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

The Ordinance was declared passed March 4, 2024,

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Clerk of Council, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and
correct extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Council of said City, held on the 4th day of
March, 2024, to the extent pertinent to consideration and adoption of the above-entitled
legislation.

Clerk of Council

41323853



ORDINANCE NO:__ o4 H-0%

BY:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION, PAY RANGE AND
DEPARTMENT AUTHORIZATION TABLES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, DEPARTMENT
OF Public Service , DIVISION OF Cemetery and Parks BY
ABOLISING THE CLASSIFICATION of _ Equipment Operator _and CREATING THE
CLASSIFICATION OF Grounds Maintenance Worker , AND SETTING THE
COMPENSATION THEREFORE

WHEREAS, the Division of Cemetery and Parks _has had a cause to review
their staffing needs and has determined that alteration is warranted in the organization or

structure due to changing workplace needs;
and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the position authorization and classification/pay
range tables to accomplish the foregoing objective;

and,
WHEREAS, the overall position authorization for the division will increase by 0;
and,

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee considered this matter on , and
recommended that it be considered by full council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1: The position of Grounds Maintenance Worker is hereby
created within the Department of ____Public Service Division of __Cemetery and Parks

SECTION 2: The position classification/pay range table for the hereby is amended as
follows.

SECTION 3: The position of Grounds Maintenance Worker shall receive
compensation and benefits as set forth in the current Pay Range 32 - AFSCME L2963
Collective Bargaining Agreement . This position is in the Classified Civil Service of the City
of Newark.

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources



SECTION 4: This ordinance shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by
Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of ,

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
ATTEST

Clerk of Council
DATE FILED WITH MAYOR

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

MAYOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Director of Law

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources



*Strength authorization table

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

*New

2.432,210.01

2.432,211.01

2.432.230.01

3.432.830.01

3.432.830.02

3.432.831.01

3.432.831.02

3.432.831.03

4.432.666.01

3.432.831.04

Superintendent
Assistant Superintendent
Operations Manager
Equipment Operator

Equipment Operator

Grounds Maintenance
Worker
Grounds Maintenance
Worker
Grounds Maintenance
Worker

Office Manager/Account
Clerk

Grounds Maintenance
Worker

Prepared by the Department of Human Resources

Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks
Cemetery &
Parks
Cemetery &
Parks
Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery-&
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks

Cemetery &
Parks

Totals

Management &
Supervisory Exempt

Management &
Supervisory Exempt

Management &
Supervisory Exempt
AFSCME - Full Time
AFSCME - Full Time
AESCAME—Fell Fime
AFSCME - Full Time
AFSCME - Full Time
AFSCME - Full Time
Non-Bargaining Full
Time

AFSCME - Full Time

Current

Proposed

Single

Vacant

Single

Single

Single

Abelish

Single

Single

Single

Single

*Create

10
10



RESOLUTION 24-01

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK
TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 FIRE ACT GRANT PROGRAMS, IN SUPPORT OF
TRAINING PROGRAMS, EQUIPMENT PURCHASES, FUNDING FOR PERSONNEL, FIRE
PREVENTION, AND FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE CITY.

WHEREAS, Congress approved for funding a competitive grant programs for local fire
departments that are recognized by the State or other appropriate political entity; and,

WHEREAS, the Firefighter Investment and Response Enhancement (FIRE) Act is administered
by the U.S Department of Homeland Security Office of Domestic Preparedness and,

WHEREAS, U.S. Department of Homeland Security and the U.S. Fire Administration prepared
Fiscal Year 2023 funding directives which provide that 90% of matching funds are available for
fire training programs, equipment purchases, fire prevention, and fire safety programs; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK,
COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section I This Council does hereby authorize and direct the Mayor, and his representative, to
prepare applications to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security for funding
assistance through the FIRE Act Grant Programs for Fiscal Year 2023 and to make in
connection therewith, all certifications, understandings, and assurances contained
therein.

Section 2: In furtherance of the directives established herein, the Mayor is authorized to take
whatever action is legally available to attain such funding in the best interest of the
City and its participation in available fire funding programs.

Section 3: That the Mayor be and hereby is designated as the authorizing official to enter into
an agreement with U.S. Department of Homeland Security to administer the grant
program and accept said funds when they become available.

Section 4: This Resolution shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by Article 4.07 of the
Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2024

, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST, CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

APPROVED BY MAYOR

APPROVED BY DIRECTOR OF LAW




RESOLUTION _ 24-02

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY
OF NEWARK TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SAFETY FOR AN AWARD OF FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FUNDING
UNDER THE OHIO EMS TRAINING AND EQUIPMENT GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, The Ohio Department of Public Safety provides funding for the costs of
emergency medical training and equipment; and,

WHEREAS, The City of Newark is eligible to apply for an award of fiscal year 2024-
2025 funds; and,

WHEREAS, each unit of local government receiving funds under the Ohio EMS Training
and Equipment Grant Program must establish a special revenue fund into which all
payments received by the unit of local government under the Ohio EMS Training and
Equipment Grant Program are deposited, and it is necessary to establish a special revenue
account for that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. In furtherance of the directives established herein, the Mayor is authorized
to take whatever action is legally available to attain such funding in the
best interest of the City and its participation in available emergency
medical training programs.

Section 2. The Mayor is designated as the authorizing official to enter into an
agreement with the Ohio Department of Public Safety, to administer the
grant program and accept said funds when they become available.

Section 3. There is hereby established a special revenue fund to be know as the Ohio
EMS training and equipment fund. The Auditor is authorized and directed
to deposit all receipts from the Ohio Department of Public Safety EMS
Training and Equipment Grant Program into this fund. Monies deposited
into this fund are to be used solely for the purposes of funding stated in the
Ohio EMS Training and Equipment Grant Program.

Section 4: That the Mayor be and hereby is designated as the authorizing official to
enter into an agreement with the Ohio Department of Public Safety and its
agencies to administer the grant program and to accept said funds when
they become available.



Section 5: This Resolution shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by
Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2024

, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
ATTEST , CLERK OF COUNCIL
DATE FILED WITH MAYOR

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

APPROVED BY MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:
DIRECTOR OF LAW




RESOLUTION NO. 24-03

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
APPLY FOR FUNDING FROM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, BUREAU OF
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE UNDER THE BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Act of 1998 was signed as law (Public Law 105-181).
The purpose of the Act is to save the lives of law enforcement officers by helping States and local units of
government and tribal governments equip their law enforcement officers with armor vests.

WHEREAS, The City of Newark was informed by the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of
Justice Assistance that it is eligible to receive reimbursement for 50% of the total cost for the purchase of
bulletproof vests for law enforcement personnel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY
OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Mayor is authorized to take whatever action is legally available to attain funding in
the best interest of the City and its participation in available crime reduction and
improvement of public safety funding programs

Section 2: The Mayor is designated as the authorizing official to enter into a reimbursement
agreement with the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, to
administer the Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program and accept said fund

Section 3: This Resolution shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by Article 4.07 of

the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2024

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST, CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH THE MAYOR

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED BY DIRECTOR OF LAW



Resolution No.24-05

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby a disappropriation of the appropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$30,000.00 (From Cemetery & Parks)

100.432.5230 Temp Services 30,000.00

Section 2. There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$30,000.00 (For Property Maintenance)

100.127.5238 Services General 30,000.00

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of ,2023.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor
Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law )




RESOLUTION NO. 24-06

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWARK TO
PREPARE AND SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY (EPA) FOR THE H2 OHIO RIVERS INITIATIVE CHLORIDE REDUCTION GRANT.
PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Ohio EPA through the H2 Ohio Rivers Initiative Chloride Reduction Program is offering
grants to Ohio municipalities, villages, township, and counties to adopt best management practices that
reduce salt and deicers contributing to runoff and promote chloride reduction in Ohio water sources; and,

WHEREAS, funding can support upgrades to road salt application equipment and storage facilities; and,

WHEREAS, the funding will be provided through reimbursement grants for actual equipment purchased
and installed or for the cost to improve or construct facilities; and,

WHEREAS, applications are limited to request up to $75,000. per unit of local government.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY
OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: This Council does hereby authorize and direct the Mayor, and his representative, to
prepare applications to the Ohio EPA for the H2 Ohio Rivers Initiative Chloride
Reduction Program, and to make in connection wherewith, all certifications,
understandings, and assurances contained therein.

Section 2: In furtherance of the directives established herein, the Mayor is authorized to take
whatever action is legally available to attain such funding in the best interest of the City
and its participation in available community improvement funding programs.

Section 3: That the Mayor be and hereby is designated as the authorizing official to enter into an
agreement with the Ohio EPA to administer the grant program and to accept said funds

when they become available.

Section 4: This Resolution shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by Article 4.07 of
the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2024

, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST , CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR

, MAYOR

FORM APPROVED: , DIRECTOR OF LAW





















































































Resolution No.24-08

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$1,670.94 (amount rec’d as cash forfeiture from the Court, Court order states a check must be sent to Trumble County for
back child support)

100.203.5319 Misc. 1,670.94

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of ,2023.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor
Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law ,




Resolution No.24-09 Exp

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 100 General Fund, in the amount of
$3,077.00 ( to pay Invoice for legal services)

100.102.5238 Services General 3,077.00

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of ,2023.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor
Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

’

Approved as to form Director of Law ,




RESOLUTION NO. 24-10

BY

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE AUDITOR OF THE CITY
OF NEWARK TO PAY BILLS ON BEHALF OF THE CLERK OF COUNCIL
PURSUANT TO SECTION 5705.41 (D), THEN AND NOW CERTIFICATION; AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Council President for the City of Newark did make the necessary
inquiries that these billed amounts as indicated are legitimate and proper and did approve
payment in the amounts shown; and

WHEREAS, at the time of the making of such contract or order and at the time of the
execution of such certificate a sufficient sum appropriated for the purpose of such
contract or order was in the treasury or in the process of collection to the credit of an
appropriate fund free from any previous encumbrances as indicated by the attached
Auditor’s certification.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, AND STATE OF OHIO THAT:

SECTION 1: That the Auditor for the City of Newark be, and he herewith is,
authorized and directed to pay bills as follows:

1. To, Baker, Dublikar, dated January 15, 2024, in the amount of
$3.077.00, for legal council State ex rel. Marcia J Phelps, Clerk
of Courts..

SECTION 2: This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure
necessary for the immediate preservation of the public, peace,
health and safety, and for the further reason that an emergency
exists in the usual daily operation of the various departments of the
municipal government, and said Resolution shall, therefore,
become effective upon its date of passage and approval by the
Mayor, provided that it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to the Council of the City of Newark;
otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.



Passed this day of ,

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
ATTEST:
CLERK OF COUNCIL
DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:
DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:
MAYOR
FORM APPROVED
DIRECTOR OF LAW

Prepared by the Auditor’s Office



RESOLUTION NO: 24-13

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC SERVICE TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE AND
INSTALLATION OF A NEW SECONDARY BOILER FOR THE NEWARK
POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Newark Police Department has an ongoing service agreement
with Johnson Controls for the maintenance of their boiler system which consists of a
primary boiler and back-up or secondary boiler; and,

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the secondary boiler, due to age,
condition, and reoccurring issues, needs to be replaced; and,

WHEREAS, due to the current service agreement with Johnson Controls as well
their knowledge and familiarity with the current boiler system, it is requested that
competitive bidding be waived and that the City, through the Director of Public Service,
be permitted to negotiate and enter into contract with Johnson Controls for the purchase
and installation of a new secondary boiler; and,

WHEREAS, this matter was considered in regular session by the Service
Committee who voted to refer the same to full Council for consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO,
THAT:

Section 1: The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized to negotiate and enter
in contract with Johnson Controls for the purchase and installation of a
new secondary boiler for the Newark Police Department, subject to the
appropriation of funds.

Section 2: It is in the best interest of the City and its residents that competitive
bidding not be required and the same is hereby waived pursuant to Article
10.02 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio. The Director of Public
Service is hereby authorized and directed to negotiate and enter directly
into contract with Johnson Controls for the purchase and installation of a
new secondary boiler for the Newark Police Department.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall become effective upon the earliest date permitted by
Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio



Passed this day of , 2024

President of Council

Attest:
Clerk of Council

Date Filed with Mayor:

Date Approved by Mayor:

Mayor

Form Approved:

Director of Law



RESOLUTION NO. 24-14

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF
THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION WITH REGARD TO THE RETENTION OF
OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the various Department Directors require specialized
legal services from time to time; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Law does not always have the staff or the expertise
required in such highly specialized areas of law; and,

WHEREAS, it has become necessary for the City of Newark to retain specialized
legal services associated with the creation of New Community Authorities within the City of
Newark, Ohio.

WHEREAS, the Director of Law concurs in the decision to retain outside legal
counsel as requested and there is a reasonable basis to believe that the cost of such outside
legal counsel will exceed the sum of $10,000.00.

WHEREAS, this matter was considered by the Finance Committee of this Council at
a regularly scheduled meeting thereof and passed on to full Council for consideration;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: There is hereby appropriated from the unappropriated balance of the general fund
account the amount of $25,000.00 to be placed into the Department of Service
Account for use by the Mayor and/or the Service Director on behalf of the City in
retaining specialized legal services associated with the creation of New
Community Authorities within the City of Newark, Ohio.

Section 2: That such appropriation for the retention of specialized legal services is in full
compliance with all prior ordinances and resolutions of this Counsel with regard
to the means by which such services are to be engaged.

Section 3: This resolution shall become effective at the earliest time permitted by Article
4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.



Passed this day of ,2024.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

Director of Law



Resolution No.24-15 Cl

BY:

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONIES FOR CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

WHEREAS, to properly, efficiently and expeditiously conduct business of the City of Newark in the best interest of its citizens,
there is an immediate requirement for a certain financial transaction as indicated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING, STATE OF OHIO.

Section 1.  There is hereby an appropriation of the unappropriated balance of the 335 Capital Improvement Fund, in the
amount of $91,000.00 (NFD Hollander Fire Station Roof, STR Sign Maker)

335.204.5511

335.302.5533

Building 43,000.00
Improvement

Machinery & 48,000.00
Equipment

This resolution is a measure providing for an appropriation for current expenses of the municipal corporation; it shall go into
effect pursuant to Section 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Adopted this day of

, 2023.

President of Council

Attest Clerk of Council

Date filed with Mayor

Date approved by Mayor

Mayor

Approved as to form Director of Law




RESOLUTION NO. _24-16

BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
SERVICE FOR THE CITY OF NEWARK, OHIO, TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE
AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 261 AND 263 MOUNT VERNON ROAD,
NEWARK, OHIO.

WHEREAS, the owner of the property located at 261 and 263 Mount Vernon Road,
Newark, Ohio has agreed to enter into a purchase agreement with the City of Newark for the sale
of said property; and,

WHEREAS, the property located at 261 and 263 Mount Vernon Road is now occupied
by the remnants of a duplex which is in a state of disrepair due to fire damage and presents a
significant risk to the community health, safety, and welfare of the City of Newark; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase will also provide the City access to and use of said property for
the completion of future water projects; and,

WHEREAS, funds are available for the acquisition of the property should Council
authorize the Director of Public Service to enter into the purchase agreement; and,

WHEREAS, the Service Committee of the Newark City Council met on February 5, 2024,
and voted to forward the matter to the full Council for its further consideration;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NEWARK, COUNTY OF LICKING AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

SECTION ONE: The Director of Public Service is hereby authorized to enter into a
purchase agreement with the owner of the property located at 261 and 263 Mount Vernon Road,
Newark, Ohio, for the purchase of said property subject to the appropriation of funds, if any.

SECTION TWO: This Resolution shall become effective at the earliest time permitted
by Article 4.07 of the Charter of the City of Newark, Ohio.

Passed this day of ,2024.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL



ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DATE FILED WITH MAYOR:

DATE APPROVED BY MAYOR:

MAYOR

FORM APPROVED:

DIRECTOR OF LAW

Prepared by the Office of the Director of Law





